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PROCEED I NGS

SEFTEMEER 25, 155E SLCRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 10:00 A M

ADMINISTEATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: The hearing will
now be in order. Let the record show that this is the time
and place for a hearing in the matter of an unfair practice
charge filed againgt the National Educaticnal Association by
Ronica Sarkisian Carligle. This 18 case number SA-C0-401,

Today is September 25, 19%B, and we're meeting in
the hearing room of the Public Employment Relations Beoard at
1031 1l8th EStreet in Sacramento. This hearing is before the
PEEB, and tEe administrative law judge for the Board is
mygeltd, Ronald Blubaugh, who will speak on channel cne.
Witnesses will speak on channel two.

Will the representatives of the parties pleage gtate
their appearances for the record and in so doing please state
the full and exact name of the organization or employer or
individual represented. Charging Party will be on channel
four. Mr. Carlisle, just identify vourself, please.

MR. CARLISLE: My name is Christopher Craigq
Carlisle.

ADMINISTREATIVE L&W JUDGE BLUBAUGH: And you're here
representing?

MR. CRRLISLE: Ms. Carlisle.

ZDMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Thank yvou. The
Respondent will speak on channel thres. Ms. Feinberg, will
you identify yourself, please?

MS. FEINBERG: Margo Feinberg from the firm of

Sehwartz, Steinsapir, Dohrmann and Sommers for the National
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Education Asscciatiom.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: Thank you. All
witnesses at this hearing will be exawmined under ocath. The
technical rules of evidence will not be controlling., However,
T will have the authority to rule on ckbjections to the
introduction of testimony or documentary evidence.

It is the duty of myself as ALT to inguire into all
issues and to obtain a full and complete record upon which a
decision can Le made. In discharging this duty, it may be
neceggary for me to ask guestions.

The hearing will be recorded. You may order
transcripts by completing a form that I have given you. At
the conclugion of the hearing, after the submission of any
pogt-hearing briefs, I will igsue a proposed decision pursuant
to Title VIII, California Administrative Code, section 32215,

The cage files of the PERE contain an unfair
practice charge, & complaint, an answer and various hearing
notices. 1'll take notice of these documents. If there's any
additional documents any party wishes me to take notice of,
please 30 indicate prior te the close of the hearing.

In an unfair practig¢e case, the Charging Party must
prove the charge by a preponderance of the evidence in order
te prevail.

Okay, Mr. Carlisle, do you want to make an opening
statement?

MR. CARLISLE: Just a brief statement.

ANMINISTRATIVE LAW JULGE BLUBAUZSH: Go ahead.

MR. CARLIELE: We contend that Ms. Carlisle, as a

PETERS GHORTHAND REPORTIMG CORPORATION
3336 Bradshuw Road, Sacremento, CA  §5827 / (715) 3562-2345




public schoal employee, has the right to participate in her
union. While PERB precedent allows unionsg to abridge that
right in certain cases, the situation doeg not exist here.

We're going to show today that Ms. Carlisle was
engaged in a protected actiwvity, that the union was aware that
this wag a preotected activity and took adverse action,
morecver, that this adverse action was motivated by her
engaging in protected activity. 4As such, we contend that the
union engaged in an unfair labor practice.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, thank you.
Mg, Feinberé?

M5. FEINBERG: May I reeserve?

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay. Okay,
then, Mr. Carlisle, would you like to call your first witness?

MR. CARLISLE: Mg, Carliele.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, join me up
here, and I'll swear you imn.

Whersupon,

RONICA BARKISTRN CLELISLE
wasg called as a witnegg herein, and after being duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Fleage he
geated. Okay now, let me just say start at the beginning,
which is find out where she's employed, what she does there
and then if she belongs to any employee organizaticng, and
then take it from there.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay.

vl
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

EY MR. CARLTISLE:

2 Let's see, first off, where are you employed?

-\ At Washington Unified Schoeol Digtrict, River City

High School.

0 And you've been empleyed there for how long?
A Thig iz my eleventh year.

Q And you belong to which unicon?

A I belong to WTA, CTA and NEA,

Q Are you an agency fae Payer?

¥ No .

] Why is that?

A Begause I want co --

ME. FEINBERG:

ADMINISTEATIVE

ME. CARLISLE:
activity.

ADMINISTRATIVE
ahead.

MS. FEINBERG:

ADMINISTRATIVE
this goes. Gao ahead.

- BY MR. CARLISLE:

0 Please respond.

L The reason why

Objection, relevancy.
LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Why she isn't --
It speaks directly to her protected

LAW JUDGE BELUBAUGH: All right, go

Well, wea'll stipulate ghe's a member.

LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: Let's dee where

I'm not an agency fee payer is

because I want to be involved in the union,

Q And you define

being inveolved as?

B Trying to improve the conditions I work in, trying
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to get the kinds of pay and all the things that I think a
teacher should have within a union. And I think the unicn
should be responsgive to what we need as teachers, so that's
why I'm in the unien.

Q And you feel as a fes payer you would not be able
ko --

A Fee payers are not, by definition, members of the
unien., They're not members of the union.

Q The quastion was, but as a fee payer, vou would not

Le able to have the union achieve those ends?

A That's right.

Q Okay. Let's dort of go back in time to your
.interegt in the uniomn.

M5 . FEINBERG: I'm going to object to it's vague as
to what is the unien, especially since this issue of what i=s
the union --

MR. CARLISLE: She stated at the beginning when I
asked her what her, who her, what union she belongad teo. She
answered the gquestion.

M3, FEINBERG: Okay well, I have a concern that that
wag a legal conclusion that NEA -- if unien means an employeae
organization under (inaudible} --

ME. CARLISLE: We undergtand that.

MS. FEINBERG: ~-- if that's being used synonymously,
Ehen T have a legal, 1 have an cbjection teo that because it
calls for a legal concluzion. If he's asking her about each
one of those organizations and gpecific facts for each

organizatien, then I think that that would be more
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appropriate.

MR, CARLISLE: When I say union, I will, I'm
referring to NEA, CTA and the --

MS5. FEINBERG: Well, then I'll object as compound,
because I think the answers would be different depending on --
ME. CARRELISLE: Well, no, let me finish --

ADMINISTREATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: HNHo, I've got to
have cne at a time.

M5. FEINBERG: Seorry, I theught he was completed.

MR, CARLISLE: When I wmean NEA, when I mean CTA or
when I mean the local, T will refer to that specifically.

ATMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDSE ELUBAUGH: In this case,
the question of whether NEA is a union is in dispute.

ME. CARLISLE: I understand that.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUNGE ELUBAUGH: If you ask the
gquestion Lo say when you beleng to the union and yvou mean NEA,
then it agzumeg a fact that's in dispute. &S0 I think the best
way to deal with this is you're going to need to say when
you -- you need to identify the organization that we're
talking about --

MR. CARLIELE: Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBATNGH; -- rather than
just lumping them all together and degoribing them as union.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay.

MS. FEINBEE(G:: Thank vyou.

BY ME. CARLISLE:
o] Let's go kack in time. You began vour employmernt

some ten years ago in Washington, or excuse me, River City
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High School?
A Right.
g And you were a member of the union and --
MS. FEINBERG: Objecticn.
ME. CARLIESLE: Excuse me.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDSE ELUBAUGH: Washington
Teachers Agsociation?
BY ME. CARLISLE:
2 You were a member of NEA, CTA and the Washington
Teacher's Asscciation?
A That's right.
Q And at some point you hecame interested in gort of
the inner workings of NBA, CTA and WTA?
A That's correct.
Q Could you describe for ug the situation that sort of

created this interest in the workings of NEA, CTA and WTA?
ME. FEINEERG: Objection, compound.
ADMINIZTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: It ig compound.
MR, CARLISLE: ©Qkay, we'll ask it one at a time,

BY MAR. CARLISLE:

o Can you describe the situation that resulted in your
interegst in the workings of WTA?

A My interest in WTA has to do with my conditions and
the gituation in working in the high school geing back to
1350. Bagically I'm paying union dues at three different
levels, and you are not allowed to pay Jjust the WTA. You must
pay. you must be a member of all thres. Money is extracted

directly from my check on a monthly basis, 80 my interest in
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12
financial.

Approximately now, it'zs approximately S$S600 a year,
and approximately S100 goes to the local WTA, approximately
3400 goes to CTA, and approximately 5100 goes to NEA. So from
a teacher's perspective, I want -- ik's a ¢onsumer issue. I
want good service for my money. And so my interest was just
to get my employment conditiems up ta par, and they weren't --

Q Excuse me. Were there any employment conditions
that gort of began vour guest with regard to this issue?

A Yes, the bathrooms were filthy. I at one point said
I wouldn't gend a dog into them. And in 19%0 I atarted agsking
questions about the kathrooms to different people, like for
instance different reps that were at our site, and we would
complain in the faculty room about the conditions of the
bhathreoms. They were filthy. There weren't paper towsls.
There waen't hot water. They weren't heated.

And at staff meetings when they had at the end is
there anything else, T would always ask what's going to happen
with the bathrooms. The reps were saying that they couldn't
really do anything. I thought that was strange. I mean after
all, I was paying all this money to the unicn, and yet --

Q You'll have to specify which union.

L Oh, I was paying money to WTA, I was paying money to
CTA, and I was paying money to NEA, and yet they were not
behaving like a union. I was having poor conditicons and
‘putting myzelf in a situation where I was confronting
administration instead of WTA, CTA or NEL confronting

administration ag to the conditions we were working under.
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D What ultimately happened ta resclve the issues
relating to the bathrooms at River City High School?

A WTA, CTA, NEA did nothing, even though I spoke to
various people. And so what happened is eventually I told the
principal that if he -- by thig time it's 1591. &and I told
the principal, at that time it was Steve Isoski {(phonetic),
that if he didn't do anything, I would take action because I'd
also called the state and found cut that noft only was it a
subjective opinion on my part that they were filthy, but they
were in vielation of state code, and I reported them to OSHA.

MS. FEINEERG: Your Honor, you know, we're talking
about things that happened in the school district back in
1820, and I know that this is an in pro per case, so I don't
want to be objecting to every question, so I'm just trying to
be somewhat patient, but you had some expectation that thisg
case might end today, and if we're going to talk about
concerns back in 19%0, which I don't know how they relate to
this case, I don't think we're ever going to see the end of
this hearing.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE RLUBAUGH: I assume you're
about done with this, right?

MR. CRRLISLE: I don't expect to have Mg, Carlisle
talking to us for more than an hour. Yeah, and prcbably --

ADMINISTEATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay. Well,
let's move on from the hathrooms now.

MER. CARLISLE: Okay.

M5, FEINBERG: Thank you.

i/
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EY MR. CARLISLE:

Q As a regqult of your interaction with the bathrooms
at River City High schaol and attempting and ultimately
resolving that issue, how were you thought of among your
fellow employses?

MS. FEINBERG: Objsction, conjecture,
MR. CRRLISLE: Okay.
EY ME. CARLISLE:

Q Let's talk some more about your union activities.
Were you in the wake of these, your efforts with regard to the
bathroom, did anything result with regard to your
participation in the union?

ME. FEINEERG: CObjection, vague as to union.
BY MR, CARLISLE:

4] In WTA?

A Yes. What happened is OSHA came on board. We got
| the problem at least improved bf O5HA., They were cited, and
then T was nominated and elected to be WTA rep, building rep,
1524,

L] In 19547 And in 1994 --

MS. FEINBERG: Can you give ug a moment, please,
before yvou ask any questions? Okay.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay?

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: We have an
exhibit which will be identified as Charging Party number one,
and thig appears to be some letters to the editeor of,

apparently, The Sacramentg Bes,

{Thereupon the above-referenced document
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was marked Charging Party's Exhibit 1 for
identificaticm.}

ME. CARLISLE: Right.

BY MR. CARLIELE:

w0 At one point in 1994, you actually expressed your
dissatisfaction with the union in a letter to the editor of
The Sacramento Bee?

M5. FEINBERG: Objection, vagus, objection,
misstates the document which, I think, expreszses --

ADMINISTEATIVE LAW JURGE BLUBATGH: IT'm gorry T
¢an't hear ?ou.

M5. FEINBERG: Objecticon, vague, and cbjection,
migsstates the document. The document expresses same
diggatigfaction, I believe, with California Teachers
Asseociation. 2Again the question is with respect to the union,
g2g --

ADMINTSTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: The document --

ME. FEINEERG: The document speakg for itgelf.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGZH: There is a rule
that says that the best evidence of what & writing says is the
writing itself, and lawyers call that the document speaks for
itself. So that means when you put in a piece of writing and
the writing says something on it, you don't need to ask the
person what it says or what they said because you put in the
piece of writing,

MR, CARLISLE: Okay, sc I don't have to hawve her
read it? It's entered inte the record?

EDMINISTEATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: She doesn't have
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to read it or characterize it or anything. It says what it
gays, and that's the best evidence of what it says.

MS. FEINBERG: I have a relevancy objection if he's
going to move this inteo evidence, however.

ADMINTISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Well, we'll deal
with that at the time.

MS., FEINBERG: Okay.

MR. CARLIGLE: Well, I do want Co move it into
evidence,

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, now we
have a relevance objection. What is it relevant to show?

MR. CARLISLE: It's relevant to showing Ms.
Carligle's dissatisfaction with CTa.

MS. FEINBIERG: So I still don't see that's relevant.
The issue in this case is, as I understand it, did NEA in
approximately March of 1997, take gome adverse action against
Ms. Carlisle becauge of protected activity that occurred in
March of '97,

Thig doesn't have a date, but -- cgh, this is in '94.
This ig about CTA, not about NEA, and I don't believe it has
anything to do with what the actual protected actiwvity is
that'e articulated in the charge which had something to do,
though I'm not guite clear what the protected activity is, it
had something to do with what occurred at a service center
council meeting.

They haven't specifically articulated what it was
that was the protected activity, but certainly it didn't hawve

anything to do with writing a letter to The Sacramento Beg in
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1894 about CTA.

ME. CARLISLE: We believe that NEA and CTA and WTA
are inextricably linked, and we understand that counsel has
raised an objectien to that, and we will eventually get to
that point. That's why, to some extent, I sort of lump the
three entities together, and now I'm endeavoring to, when I
have & gquestion about one or the other, to ask specifically
about them.

This letter speaks toc Ronica's engaging in a
protected activity and the motivations therefor.

MS. FEINBERG: But this isn't a protected
activity --

APDMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: I --

M5. FEINBERG: I'm sorry.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: I don't want to
go on with this. The focus of this complaint is one mesting
on March 11, 1937 where guestions were asked and regponses
were not given, and then after that, alleged statements were
made .

Now, a certain amount of background infermation is
useful, and sc it's appropriate to put that on if, if after
Ms. Carlisle asked that guestion, for example, and if,
according to your allegations, she was told that bercause of
this, these following things are going to happen.

And then if there was socme other kind of statement
made, for example, that you've been causing trouble for years
ingide this union and we're fed up with it, and they deny

that, then you might come forward with thig letter, and you
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might say, you know, this was done a long time ago, and this
is why they're retaliating against me, or gomething like that.

I mean I don't know what, exactly, you would argue,
There may be a way that this becomes relevant. At this point
it isn't. At this point you need to focus just upon what
we're doing here which is thig meeting, and so I think you
need to bring the history fairly much to a close,

ME. CARLISLE: Let's go --

APDMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: At this point
I'm not going to receive Charging Party's one subject to some
later effort to get it in based upcon what the status of the
testimony is at that time.

MS. FEINBERG: Thank you.

BY MR, CARLISLE:

Q Let's go to that March 1%%7, meeting.
A A1l right.
2 Could vou describe the circumstances surrounding

your attendance at that meeting?

A Right. My attendance at the meeting, I was invited
by Patty Wagner {phonetic) to attend the meeting. I had gone
Lo a January meeting, dinner meeting with her, and at that
January meeting it was announced that Bob Chase (phonetic)
would be a speaker at the next one.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUEAUGH: Okay. Patty
Wagner is?

THE WITNEES: The president of WIA, and Bob Chase is
the president of NE:. &5And so I said to Patty when we were

gitting at dinner in January at the Raddison, oh, I'd like to
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go, and she said great, and maybe some other people would like
to go, too. S50 I had planned for a long time to attend the
maeting.

BY MR, CARLIZLE:

o Could you describe what happenad at that meeting
from the beginning?

A Okay. Well, what had happensd at the meeting -- may
I say something that happened that morning that's relevant to
the meeting?

o Yes.

b Okay. Well, what happened that morning, I was
looking forward to the dinner meeting. There were several of
us from Washington Unified who were going to attend,

And in that same morning on March 11, 1997, there
had been an article in the Wall Streef Jourpal citing
teacher's salaries and also Bob Chase's galary. Well, not Bob
Chase's, but the president before Bob Chase, and I knaw that
Bopb Chase was going to appear that evening, and his salary was
listed ag being cloge to 5300, 000.

S0 I was concerned, I had been concerned for a long
time that WTA, CTA and NEAa, in particular CTA and NEA, are not
using our funds in a way that, I think, ig relevant to being a
union. And sc at the dinner meeting, when they were having
the meeting, and I listed to Bob Chagse gpeak, and --

) What did he speak on?

A He apoke on asking uncomfortable guestions, having
moral courage, and he gquoted from Martin Luther King, Jr.

about leading a revolution in education.
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0 And did you, in response, ask him a guestion?

A Yesd, I did. When the presidents were giving their
report, the president of the local thapter of the Davis union
teacher's association got up and talked abkout how they might
go on strike, and there was some bantering back and forth,
pecple gaying comments out leoud.

And at one point he said, Paula EKeplinger (phonetic)
and he decided to pass the hat for us to give even more money
to help with the strike fund. You see, CTA, NEA, WTA do not
have a gtrike fund, but apparently they have enough money to
pay the preéident £300,0400 a vear.

MS. FEINBERG: Objecticon, motion to gtrike as
nonrespongive, that portion. I believe she's just supposed to
be testifying about what took place. I know this is, once
again, in pro per and an informal procesding, but it's going
to ke kind of hard to unwind this record.

ADMINISTRATIVE LaW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: I'm not going to
gtrike it, but I would ask this. You need te just listen to
the questiom and answer the guestion and not volunteser as
much.

THE WITNESS: 0Okay, ckay., all right.

EY MR. CARLISLE:

2 Ckay. What was the response that you received to
the question?

a Well, what happened is I just sgaid I've listened to
Bob Chase's speech. ©h, I raised my hand --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: MNow, this is

what you said? You raised your hand --
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THE WITNESS: 1T raised wmy hand. I was called on by
Faula Keplinger. She's the chair of that meeting. She called
on me, and I said I listened to Bob Chase's speech on moral
courage and asking uncemfortable guestions and leading the
revolution, and I have some moral courage and I have an
uncomfortable question.

I also am an avid reader of the Wall Street Journal,
and in this morning's Wall Sgreet Journal there wag an article
stating Bob Chase's salary, or at leagt the president hefore
Boly Chase of the NEA, as making nearly $5300,000 from teachers.
Is that true? &nd she said I was out of order, to sit down.
You are out of order and, you know, sit down,

And T g2aid I don't think I'm out of order. I think
the question is relevant. You're passing the hat for us to
even give more meney than $600 a year. I think it's an
uncemfortable guestion, but that's what the whole speech was
about .

And she told me sit down, you're cut of order. If
you want to talk to him, talk to him afterwards. 2and I said
okay, if you don't have the moral courage to answer, I will
sit deown, and I sat down.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BELUEBAUGH: Identify this
Paula Eeplingsr again.

THE WITMESS: She is here today. Ehe was the chair
of the Capital Service Center. It's like a coalition of
local --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Chair cof

Capital®?
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THE WITNESS: Service Center. I think that's the
appropriate title for her, and she was certainly leading the
meeting that day.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: 2And what group
is this Capital Service Center? Do you know?

THE WITNESS: Well, that's gort of murky, actually,
because there are pecple who attend from local, from CTE and
MEA. And certainly that particular evening you had, Lois
Tengon (phonetic} was there, the Pregident of CTA. You had
Beb Chase there. So I don't know who all is officially
invited. I think they'll have to speak to that. But you had
individual members like myself there, too.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay. Did Chase
ever gay anything?

THE WITNESS: Ch, yes, he did. Ee turned arocund and
he, he said that's not true, that's not true. I don't make
270 or 80 thousand. And of course, some people at my table
chuckled and =2aid yeah, he makes more, but that’'s what he
said.

And then, of course, afterwards he said plenty
becauge I went up ko him.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, let's let
your coungel take you there.

BY ME. CARLISLE:
2 Ckay. Afterwards, as Patty will testify, she
offered to intreducge you to Mr. Chase, is that correct?
A Yes, she asked me if I would like ko --

MS. FEINBERG: Objection. 1 mean he's leading and
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he's offering evidence that is not in the record as of yet.
MR. CARLISLE: Okay.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: Okay.
E¥Y MR CARLISLE;
Did you speak with Mr. Chase afterwards?
Yes, ves, I did.

And can you describe that discussion to us?

CL = B &

Yes, Patty took me up to him, and I went right up

to him and said, ckay, you wanted me to talk afterwards. What

do you make, Bob Chase? Is the Wall Street Jourpgal correct?
2 and he responded?
A I don't know what I make. I'l)l send it to you. And

then it continued. Do you want me tao continus?

R wWell, digd --

MS. FEINBERG: Well, could we have what was said,
since I think that was the guestion, so if there's more of
what wae said --

BEY ME. CARLISLE:

0 Did he say anything else?

A So then he gaid I'll gend it to you, and T said
well, don't you Know what you make? I mean I thought it was
strange., And he said ] don't know what I make. Do you know
what you make? I gaid yes, I know what I make. And then he
gald I'l]l send it to you. &And I said why can't you just look
"in my eyes and just tell me what you make. I mean we pay your
salary.

He gave me his business card, and he said for me to

give -- actually he didn't give me his business card. He said
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to write down his address, and I wrote down, write down my
addresg, excuse me, and I wrote down my address and gave it to
him.

G Okay. Did Lynette Tanaka (phonetic) speak with you?
Would you please identify who Lynette Tanaka is and did zshe

speak with you immediately afterwarda?

A Yes, she did.

2 she's?

A Lynette Tanaka is the NEA rep to our --

0 Is she & member of CTAT

A She has to be if ghe's an NEA rep. Yes, as far
a5 -- yesd. Anyway, she's the WEA rep for our district, so
she's my rep.

o And she said what to you?

A She said you won't talk to us that way, something
like that. You will not talk -- don't talk to us this way.

0 Did she say anything else?

A She zaid don't talk to us this way. Then I

responded before she rasponded.

Q Pleage describe the conversation,

A Ckay. She said you don't talk to ug this way, and I
8aid I'll talk to you any way I want, and I will think
anything I want, and I will say anything I-want+ Don't tell
me what teo do.

And she said you can think anything you want, but
keep it to yourself, and I'm going to cut off your mail.

Q Okay. And in fact ghe did?

A Tes,
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MS. FEINBERG: Objection, leading.
ALMINISTRATIVE LaW JUDGE ELUBAUSH: It's leading,
BY MR. CARLISLE:
Q Did ghe cut off your mail?
ME. FETNBERG: (bjection, wvague as to what kind -- I

don't know what mail it is, what cut off mail means. What
does it mean? There's no --

ME. CARLISLE: Had Ms. Tanaka --

MS. FEINBERG: -- ovbjection, foundation that she
was ever getting any mail to begin with.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUCH: One at a time.

BY MR. CARLISLE:

Q Had Mgz, Tanaka been sending you documents?
A ¥egs, she had.

Did she stop sending you documents?
A Yas.

Okay.

MR, CARLISLE: To that end, a letter.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUPAUCH: Okay, we have
another exhibit. This will be marked as Charging Farty two.
This is a letter on NEA letterhead, and it has a date February
13, 1287, and it's to the Charging Party from Lynette Tanaka.
BY MR. CARLISLE:

Q I guass I don't have to speak to it, what this
letter says, but cutting ¢ff here --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: The letter Eays
what it says, so you lay a foundation which means did she ever

get this letter, and did she ever see it before, and how did
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it come and that sort of stuff.
pY ME., CARLIELE:

o Okay. Did you recelwe this letter?

B Yez, I received this letter through the mail, first
clazg.

Q All right. BAnd was it solicited?

A Ne .

Q Sp ag far as you know, Lynette on her own Jjust

decided to send this to you in the, to send this to you?

M5. FEINBERG: Objectlion, conjecture.

THE WITNESS: I have no idea what she was thinking.
I just received the letter in my mailbox.

MS. FEINEERG: There's the answer. It is
conjecture. She doezn't know.

ADMINISTRLTIVE LAW JUDGE BRLUBAUGH: Right.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay, 20 -- |

MS. FEINBERG: We'll stipulate that thig is an
authentic document, and you can move it inte the record. We
don't have a problem with it. 'If they're just trying te
authenticate thig document, wa'll stipulate to its8
authenticity.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE Law JUDGE BLUBAUGH: OCkay, Charging
Party two is receiwved.

{Thereupon the above-referenced document,

marked Charging Party's Exhibit 2 for

identification, wag enteresd into

evidence.]
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BY MR. CARLISLE:

Q Now, that was in 1297, Did you receive any
documents since then up until very recently?

MS. FEINBERG: Objecticsn, wague. From who?

BY MR. CARLISLE:
Did you receive any documents from NEA?
I recelved no documents from NEA.

Did you receive any documents from CTA?

FE A = B - -

Until recently, no,
MS. FEINBERG: Objection, relevance,
MR. CARLISLE: Ms. Carlisle has already testified
that Ms. Tanzka is a member aof CTA, that she can not be a
representative to NIEA without being a member of CTA.

p5. FEINBERG: Let me rephrase my objection. I
gueds my objection is vague, IJt's unclear to me whether he's
asking whether she received any documents from CTA with
regpect to NEA, or whether she received any CTA documents.
That's the only reason I have -- thera's gome distinction
there in my mind.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay.

MS. FEINBERG: I think there is some distinction.
S50 if the guestion would be relevant if the question iz 4id
she receive any NEA documents from any other source, or did
she receive any NEA documents from CTA, that toe me would be
relevant.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay.
BY MR. CLRELISLE:

Q Did you receive any NEA documents from NEA?
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Necr.
Did you receive any NEA documents from CTA?
Hot until two weeks ago, no.
Okay. Did you receive any CTA documents from CTA?
Not until two weeks ago, noc.
Okay. Let's go to those documents that you received
ago.,
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE EBLUBAUGH: Let's do a time

Thiz event took place om March 10, '37., Is that
date?
THE WITNESS: Eleventh.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: March elewventh?
THE WITNESE: Uh-huh.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE EBLUBAUGH: So when you say

d4id you get any documents, what time span are we talking about

here?

11, --

give me a

ME. CARLISLE: From ths event.

ADPMINISTRATIVE LaW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: From Mareh

THE WITNESS: From March eleventh te the present.
ADMINIETRATIVE LAW JUDZE BLUBAUZH: -=- 1997 until,
date that you got no decuments.

MR. CARLISLE: Two weeks &go.

THE WITNESS: August 18, 199%.

M5. FEINBERGZ: Can we ask some clarification about

what the word documents meang? I may have an objection, but

if this is going to continue --

ME. CRRLISLE: She already answered the guestion
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about receiving NEA documents from NEA, CTA documentg from
NEA, CThA documents from COTA.

M5. FEINBERG: But I asked him what is a document.

I donit --

THE WITNESS: Okay.

ME. CARLIELE: TI= a document --

THE WITNESZ: A document, well, I'm just using this
as a catch-all teo describe minutes of board meetings, either
from NEA or CTA. I'm using this to describes political
statements that are put out by both NEA and CTA, and I'm using
this to describe financial informaticn that is published by
NEA and CTA. To me that is what a document is.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE RBLUBAUGH: Did you get
anything with a return address from NER during this whole time
periogd?

THE WITHEEE: No, except for two weeks ago. Well,
excuse me, I did. I got this letter that we just submitted.

I guesgs that's it.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: ©Other than the
lettar?

THE WITNESS: No.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE EBLUBAUSH: Did you get
anything with a CTA return address during this whole peried
until two weeks ago?

THE WITNESS: Oh, well, hold on. Ne. Well, I get
CTA and NEA news magazines., They're similar to what you get
- Irom your HMO, right, repeorting on the little articles about

health and that sort of thing. But I don't really consider
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them documents. They're magazines. Those are the only
mailings I get.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDNE BLUBAUGH: Okay, so before
we leave this, during this time span you got magazines or
newspapers or somc kind of generic publication?

THE.WITNESS: That's correct, but nothing, no
documents.

ADMINISTRATIVE L&W JUDGE BLUBAUGH: But you didn't
get anything pergonal addressed to yourgelf in terms of like a
letter or something like thae?

THE WITNESS: That's eorrect.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: Other than this
one that's an exhibis?

THE WITNEES: That's correct.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGEE ELUBAUGH: Before --

THE WITHNESS: Maxrch llth.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDSE BLUBAUGH: -- March 11,
1987, please tell me what documents you got from Mz, Tanaka.

MS. FEINBERG: And can we find cut during what
pericd of time, tog?

THE WITNESS: Ckay.

ADMINIETRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUJBAUGH: Please start
whan youw got the first one, and just tell us what type of
documents you got.

THE WITMESS: Well, Lynette Tanaka, being my NEA
rep, sent me documents from January of 'S7 until March of '97.
However, they were not just for that pericd of time. They

went back aa far as & year,
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BY MR. CARLISLE:
Can you describe the documents you received?
A I received minutes --
MS. FEINBERG: Objection, best -- ckay.
THE WITNESS: Okay, the documents, if you want -- I
received --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: What wag your
chjection?

M5. FEINBERG: I was going to make a best ewvidence
cbjection, which is we've asked for the documents. We don't
have some of these documents. She's going to narrate what
she's received? They're not necessarily the best evidence of
what the documents are.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Well, if you had
them, you were supposed to turn them over. If you don't have
them, obviously you can tell us what they were.

THE WITNESS: I don't have them. I didn't eave
them. I found a few in my files. The only cnes T have are
' recent oneg,

RDMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: And you turned
those over?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

ADMINISTREATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, so the
best evidence of what the documents are is your testimony, so
you can answer.

THE WITNESS: Yes. Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLURAUGH: So tell me what

the documents were.
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THE WITNESS: Minuteg of CTA meetings, board
meetings, board briefs, some sort of hrief of NEA meetings.

ADMINISTEATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Minutes of CTA,
that's a big organizatieon. Is CTA state, local?

THE WITHESS: State.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay.

THE WITNEE3: Etate board meetings, information
about those. There were summaries of NEA hoard meetings.
There were financial information, annual report. For
instance, there were a lot of, a lot of peolitical statements
as to the positions of NEA and CTA. I4nd when we --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Could you -- I'm
gorry, finish yvour answer.

THE WITNESS: When we had the preliminary conference
with anether attorney, we went over it, and it's written down
somewhere,

M3. FEINBERG: I'm going to object. That was in the
context of settlement discussions.

THE WITNESS: Okay, well, there's a list ig my
point.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: OCkay. In terms
of, if you can guantify this --

THE WITMESS: Quantify it? Oh. Ckay.

ADMINIETRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGSH: Yeah, I don't
care if you do it by inches thick or numbers of documents, or
how you want teo do it, but put a guantity on this amount of
material.

THE WITNESS: T would sgay about -- vou know those

DPETERS SHORTHAND BREPORTING CORPORATION
3336 Bradshow Rood, Secramente, CA 9SE27 7 (914} 362-2345




33
file pboxes that hold -- I would say at least one and maybe up
to two,

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, you had
your hands open like ten inches apart.

THE WITNESS: You know, they're for 8 and 11 --
they're just like gguare boxes about this big. They're file
boxes that pecple carry, those cardboard file boxes from let'sg
say Office Depot. Do you know what I'm talking about where
they're about 8 x 14 and they're about this big? and I would
say that there was at least, there was more than ane but maybe
not maore than two. That's how much paper is produced in a
year. She gent me about a vear's worth of information within
a three-month period.

ADMINISTEATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, thank you.
BY MR, CARLISLE:;

R Bid you make any attempts to acgquire any other
gimilar documente after Ms. Tanaka said she was going to stop
sending you documents?

A At that point after years of trying to get my hands
on documente and --

M5, FEINBERG: Objection, motion to strike as
nonregsponsive. I mean already she's saying -- let's just hear
what effort she made without all the editorialization.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: All right, just
focus upon the guestion.

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did. I filed an unfair labor
charge so that we could do it formally.

i
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BY MR. CARLISLE:
o Before the unfair labor charge was filed, did you
make any attempts, and could you describe those attempts, to

yecelive documents?

ey I called Bob Chase on March 12th.
a Ckay, were there any contacts with CTA?
A Mot from me directly, no, not once I filed a labor

charge. I waited, and then I filed the labor charge.
9] And the labor charge was in regard te trying to get
additional documents fram NEA?

MS, FEINBEEG: The document speaks for itseslf. I
mean the charge speaks for itself.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: We're talking
about the charge we're here litigating? There's not some
other charge out there gomewhere, right?

MR. CARRLIELE: Right,

THE WITNESS: No.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Okay, then the
charge speaks for itself., We all know what it says.

THE WITNESS: All right.

ME. CARLISLE: I just wanted to establish --

THE WITHEEES: I considered that my effort to get
documents.

BY MR. CARLISLE:

2 Thank you. HNow, in August you sald that you had
received gome documents? Could you juast confirm that and
describe the documents that you raceived?

a Just a few, a couple weeks ago I received an annual
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report from CTA and some minutes from CUTA, two copies of
minuteg from CTA. And then I also received some information
from NEAR, just on Labor Day weekend, which I haven't really
gone through yet. It appears to be some sort of minutes.

O and, not to be redundant, but these were the only
documents that you'we received from the March 1997 meeting?

y:y That's correct.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Ckay, we have
another exhibit. This will be marked as Charging Party number
three., This is a one page exhibit. It'gs a letter. It's from
the Charging Party to Joan (phonetic) Stout, $-t-o-u-t,
September 3, 18582,

{(Thereupon the above-referenced document

was marked Charging Party's Exhibit 3 for

identification,)
BY MR. CARLISLE:

o Were you surprised to recelve the documents?

MS. FEINBERG: Objection, relevancy.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Why do we care
about that?

BY MR. CARLISLE:

o Okay, you hadn't received documents for some time,
and then you received these documents. Did you expect that
you would continue to receive such documents?

M5. FEINBERG: Objection, relevancy.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Well, that's
pregsumably the remedy here.

M5. FEINBERG: Oh, okay, I see. But from who? T

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 Erodshaw Roed, Sscramenta, CA 95827 7 (514) 342 #3545




36
don't lnow what, or whatever -- okay, I1I'll let it go. I
withdraw the cbjection,
ADMINISTREATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Go ahead,
THE WITHEZ3: Would you restate the gquestion?
BY ME., CARLIELE:
Q The question wag you received thesge documents. Did

you expect to continue to receive such documents?

A No, If I expected, if they had answered my letter
saying that yes, we will gend you documents, we wouldn't be
here today. I didn't expect it. Otherwise I would have
withdrawn this unfair labor charge if I expected it.

MS. FREINBERG: I'm sorry, the answer had something
to do with a letter. 2nd I'm gure -- obhjection, foundation.
There's no --

MR, CARLISLE: N¢, no, let's --

M5. FEINBERG: This letter?

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Correct. What
she's testifisd is that if they'd answered thig letter --

M5, FEINBERG: I see. I'm sorry. Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE ELUBAUGH: -=- and =said
yes, you're going to get them forever, then she would have
withdrawn this charge.

M5. FEIMNBERG: I aee.

MR. CARLIELE: Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: That's the
tegtimony, right?

THE WITNEES: That's exactly right.

/i
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BY MR. CARLISLE:
4] Ckay, let's sort of back up a little bkit. You did
not expect to receive any additiconal documents?

MS. FEINBERG: Objection relevancy.

THE WITHEES: I expected --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Just a minute.
Wait & minute. There's an objection. You're talking about
what?

ME. CARLISLE: She recelved these documents a couple
weeks ago. I'm asking her if she expected to continue to
receive such documents.

MS. FEINBERG: Well, what's --

MR. CARLISLE: And I've previously asked that
quesgtion.

MS. FEINBERG: Objection, her expectations rather
than the facts are nect an issue. Whether she was told or
whether there =2eeng to be, or whethar there was a pattern. I
don't know really what the guestion means.

MR. CARLISLE: There ig a pattern in the sense that
she had not received anything for a year and a half,
despite --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: I'm going to let
the question go, overruled. Did you have any reason to
believe you would continue to receive these documents?

THE WITNESS: I did not think I would receive
documents. T theught they were just trying to make a good
face before they came today. 1 thought it was a one-shoet

deal.
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BY MR. CARLISLE:

Q Okay. So did vou inquire az to whether you would
continue to receive such documents, and with whom did you
inguire?

A I wrote this letter, and the letter speaks for

itself, and it was nct answered.

Q Okay, that's the important thing., You did not
receive --

A I did not receive a response.

g When did you ask for a response by?

A September 18th sa that we could drop this today.

0 Did you receive a rasponse?

-1 Mo,

Q By then or since then?

A No .

MR. CARLISLE; ©Ckay. Thatfs it.
ADMINISTEATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: That's it? Why
are we having this hearing?
MR. CAELISLE: We're having this hearing because Ms.
Carlisle --
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Lock, let's go
cff the record.
{Thereupon a recess was held off
the record.)
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: OCkay, we're back
on the record. At my request the parties held a lengthy
settlement conference, and we believe they have settled it.

So Ms. Feinberg is geoing te attempt on the record to state
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what this settlement is, and then Mr. Carlisle, hopefully,
will be able to affirm to that. So Ms. Feinherg, go ahead.

MZ. FEINBERG: Qkay. First of all this is a
settlemant of this matter and with no admission of liability
by NEA. So I just want that to Le clear as part of the
settlement as well. But that being said, Ms. Carlisle would
like access to particular documents of both CTA and NEA, and
50 in that regard I'm going te actually speak on both
organizations' behalf to try to resolve this.

The following documents, here they are: the {TA
state council minutes. Thage documents will be availakle at
the Wazhington Teachers Association office because they are
provided to the chapter pregident, and Ms. Carlisle can sees
them as they are routinely provided to the chapter president.
3o when the chapter president receives them, she can ee=e them,
Lo,

The NEA board report, the same standard applies.

The CTA board report, sgame standard applies. It's available
at the chapter office upon receipt. The CTA legislative
report 1s a document that actually ig incorporated in the
California Educator, which Mr. Carlisle has acknowledged she
receives routinely as a member of CTA.

The CTA annual budget will be made available at the
chapter office through the state council representative, zo if
there's a concern, Ms. Carlisle should address it to her state
council representative. But it will be made availsble at the
chapter office.

There are a couple of documents, the NEAR annual
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budget and NEA annual committee reports will be made available
through NEA. We 4are going to arrange them to be provided
routinely annually to Mg, Carligle as well as she will have
access to other documents that are part of, documents provided
Eo RA (phenetie) delegates, which are elected delegates, as
part of an ocfficial NEA packet. They will be provided by the
Gifice of Program Assesement for NEA, and I have provided off
the record the phone number and name of the individual.

ADMINISTRATIVE LaW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Let me change
the tape.

MS. FEINBERG: Okay.

{Thereupon the tapes were
changed off the record.)

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUGH: Go ahead.

ME. FEINEERG: Okay. So off the record I provided
the phone number and the name of the individual who gshe could
get that particulay informaticon from if it is not forthcoming.
But we'll arrange to have that provided to her which would be
aftery the annual R2 meeting.

The CTA annual report is also provided to the state
councll representative and will be made available at the
chapter offices. Oh, that's alsoc the chapter. The CTA
politice and legislation which ig like a newsletter about our
legiglative, CTA's legislative agenda, is, firét of all
available online, but alsc available at the chapter office.

And CTA board minutes are available for review and
review only at the regional office of CTA on Greenback, and

Mg. Carlisle has been given the address of that location as
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well, and they'll be provided as they would be provided to any
member for review,

And I think that that is what we've agreed to. And
we've agreed that 1f Ms. Carlisle feels that this agreement
has been breached in any way after she has at least explored
with the local chapter president the location of these
documents that she should contact my office.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDEE EBELUBAUGH: Okay. Mr.
Carligle?

MR. CARLISLE: I think there's just one thing that
needs to be rlarified that in addition to the NEA anmnual
committee reports and the NEA annual budget, that the cfficial
packet that's put together for the RA delegates will be
provided by the office of program assessment.

M5. FEINBERG: I believe I said that, but --

MR. CARLISLE: Right, I just wanted to make sure
that that was clear. T thought you had said it, also, but as
I =say, I just wanted to make sure that that was clear,

M:s. FEIHNBERG: Okay.

ME. CARLISLE: And then I think the only other thing
we needed toe gpeak to was when. she went to the regional office
for copying purposes that all she need do is make an
appointment?

MS., FPETNBERG: Well, T think what happenad ig that T
didn't need to say that any longer because it turns out that
the only document that she'll be locking at at the regicnal
office is the CTA board minutes, and those are not available

for copying, so I did say that in earlier disgcussion, but
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after we've worked this through, it didn't --

M. CARLISLE: GCh, I'm sorry. You're right., But
Bhe can notes? Right?

MS. FEINBERG: §8he can take notes, but they're not
avallable for copying.

ME. CARLISLE: Right. I understand that, but she
¢an take notes?

MS. FEINBERG: Right. And I den't think there's any
other document that she'll be getting at the regional cffice.
Gf ecourse any other document that's available to the
mEmberEhip'generally, you know, as it comes up and if it's in
the, you know, in our newspaper, the Educator, and it says
it's available, then it's available. But that's, vou know,
that goes without saying.

MR. CARLISLE: Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGSE BLUBAUGH: Okay, Mr.
Carlisle?

ME. CARLISLE: In that cage, we'll withdraw the
charge of prejudice.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE BLUBAUZH: Okay. Well,
that closes this hearing, so this case ia alosed, and thank
you very much for working this our.

-=olo--
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